R epublic of th; Philippines Tl o g
Bepartment of Ehucation & SPo-boGupan

& ey 4
REGION I 0 oaTeMAR -
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY ° 4 TRackiig w._le 75

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

i,
4

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 93 s 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
SDO GAD Focal Person
School GAD Coordinators
Others Concerned

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

DATE: March 24, 2022

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION TO THE REGIONAL TRAINING
ON PSYCHOLOGICAL FIRST AID

The DepEd Regional Office |, through the Human Resource Development Division
(HRDD) will be conducting a 3-day Training on Psychological First Aid on March 28-30,
2022 at the National Educators Academy of the Philippines-Region | (NEAP-R1).

Participants to the said training are the Division Gender and Development (GAD) Focal
Persons and School GAD Coordinators, fo wit:

1. Dr. Marissa O. Perez
Education Program Supervisor
SDO GAD Focal Person

2. Ms. Rochelle Aquino
Principal I
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For information and compliance.
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Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




